

Summary

Novice FNP, competent in diagnosing and managing primary care needs throughout the lifespan. Evidenced based managed care of acute and chronic disease throughout the practicum experience. Provided referrals for consults and care coordination to achieve the best outcomes for patients.

LICENSURE & CERTIFICATION

Family Nurse Practitioner

November 2023 - Present

AANP, FNP, BC / American Association of Nurse Practitioners

Registered Nurse

March 2016 - Present

Registered Nurse, RN North Carolina

EDUCATION

Master of Science, Nursing

November 2020 - October 2023

Chamberlain University

Downers Grove, IL

Family Nurse Practitioner

Bachelor of Science, Nursing

January 2020 - October 2020

Chamberlain University 4.0 GPA

Downers Grove, IL

Registered Nurse

PRACTICUM ROTATIONS

UNC Health Clayton 375 Hours

Primary Care with Mary-Scott Baker, MSN, FNP

Clayton, NC

Comprehensive primary care of acute and chronic disease including but not limited to HTN, Diabetes, Obesity, COPD, and Asthma. Preventive care and screenings. Minor procedures including skin tag and wart removal, pap smears, cerumen removal. Patient Education. Completing the entire visit, including note, CPT coding, ICD-10 coding and ordering tests/labs. Collaborating on prescriptions.

UNC Health Flowers 125 Hours

Primary Care with Tasha Harris, PA-C

Clayton, NC

Comprehensive primary care of acute and chronic disease. Screening and Prevention. Essentially doing the entire visit, including note, CPT coding, ICD-10 coding and ordering tests/labs. Collaborating on prescriptions.

Bloom Pediatrics 125 Hours

Pediatrics with Dr. Melinda Beavers, MD, PhD

Angier, NC

Comprehensive care for the newborn to teen population. Well Child checks and sick visits. Screenings for this age group and complimentary therapy referrals. Development and safety education for parents.

PRACTICUM SKILLS

Assessment and Diagnosis of Acute and Chronic illness

Appointments with 10-17 patients per day

Time management/ Writing Professional Notes

Ordering and interpretation of labs and tests

Prescribing Medication & Treatments/ Prescription Management

Patient Education & Screenings

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Registered Nurse / Internal Travel Program

July 2023 - Present

ECU HEALTH Surgical Oncology Unit

Greenville, NC

- Competent in Wound Care/ Ostomy Care / PCA Pumps/ CBI

Registered Nurse / Charge Nurse

July 2018 - Present

UNC Health Johnston ICU

Smithfield, NC